Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

Peter Baldacci, Past President
Penobscot County

4 Gabriel Drive, Suite 2
Lincoln County Augg;taézl\;[ﬁ:;;:;o

William Blodgett, Emeritus

Www.mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda

Board of Directors’ Meeting
August 10th, 2022, 10:00 am via Zoom

1. Callto Order: Roll Call - Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves.
2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Consent Agenda: Additions, Changes or Deletions?
a. Approval of the Minutes
b. Administrative Reports:
i. Finance:
1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven
2. Treasurer - Norm Fournier
4. Reports & Presentations:
a. Legislative Policy Report — Brian Hobart, Chair
i. Legislative Update, James Cohen, Verrill Dana
1. Dates by which proposed legislation needs to be submitted(?)
b. Administrative Report - Lauren
c. Treasurer’'s Comments - Norm Fournier
2020/2021 Audit Report, RHR Smith and Company (if available)
d. Officer Reports: President Reports:
i. September 14th: Training Day — RSVP and Update
5. Affiliate Organizational Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or who submitted
Information:
a. MSA, b. MARP, c. MACCAM, d. Others
6. Other Business
7. Adjournment



Lauren Haven
Administrator

Stephen Gorden, President
Cumberland County

Brian Hobart, Vice President
Sagadahoc County

Norm Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer
Aroostook County

Peter Baldacci, Past President
Penobscot County

4 Gabriel Drive, Suste 2
Lincoln County Augg;taézl\;[ié);?30

William Blodgett, Emneritus

wwaw. mainecounties.org

MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

Board of Directors’ Meeting
July 13th, 2022, 10:00 am via Zoom

1. Call to Order: Roll Call - Phone attendees will be requested to introduce themselves.

MCCA President Steve Gorden called the meeting to order at approximately 10:00 am. Attendees announced
themselves. Admin. Lauren Haven asked the group to welcome Clarice Proctor, the Interim County
Administrator for Androscoggin County filling in for Larry Post who just retired.

DIRECTORS PRESENT:
Androscoggin — Interim Admin. Clarice Proctor proxy for Comm. John Michael
Aroostook = Comm. Norman Fournier
Cumberland — Comm. Steve Gorden
Hancock — Comm. William Clark
Knox — Admin Andy Hart proxy for Comm. Sharyn Pohlman
Lincoln - Comm. William Blodgett
Oxford — Admin. Don Durrah proxy for Comm. Steven Merrill
Penobscot — Comm. Peter Baldacci
Piscataquis - Comm. Wayne Erkkinen
Sagadahoc — Comm. Brian Hobart
Waldo — Comm. Betty Johnson
Washington -~ Comm. Chris Gardner
York -~ Comm. Richard Dutremble
DIRECTORS ABSENT:
Androscoggin — Comm. John Michael
Kennebec — Comm. George Jabar
Knox - Comm. Sharyn Pohlman
Oxford — Comm. Steven Merrill
Somerset — Comm. Newell Graf
OTHERS PRESENT:
Lincoln — Admin. Carrie Kipfer
MARP — Registrar Kathleen Ayers
MCCA Risk Pool - Manager Malcolm Ulmer
MCCA - Admin. Lauren Haven
MSA - Sheriff Ken Mason, Sheriff Dale Lancaster, and ED Mary-Anne LaMarre
Piscataquis — Manager Mike Williams
Verrill Dana - Lobbyists Clara McConnell and Jim Cohen



2. Approval of the Agenda

President Steve Gorden asked if there were any additions to the agenda. Comm. Fournier moved to
approve the agenda as presented, The motion was seconded by Comm. Hobart, and the motion passed
with no objections.

3. Consent Agenda: Additions, Changes or Deletions?
a. Approval of the Minutes
b. Administrative Reports:
i, Finance:
1. Financial Report - Lauren Haven
2. Treasurer - Norm Fournier

President Steve Gorden requested a motion to move the consent agenda. Comm. Hobart moved to
approve the consent agenda which included the minutes, the financial report and the Treasurer’s report.
Comm. Baldacci seconded the motion, and it was passed with no further comments.

4. Reports & Presentations:
a. Legislative Policy Report — Brian Hobart, Chair
i. Legislative Update, James Cohen, Verrill Dana

The two main gubernatorial candidates accepted the invitation to speak at the MCCA/MSA meeting on
September 14'™. We would stifl need to define the time and subject matter. Comm. Gardner said this would be
a unique opportunity to have them both answer the same questions on boiler plate issues so we can compare.
Mary-Anne LaMarre said that before questions are created, MSA would like to be part of the discussion for the
content creation.

a. Officer Reports: President Reports:
ii. Proposed Legislation:

1. Funding for Rural Patrol
The group agreed it would require funding to cover the areas the Maine State Police (MSP)
intended to discontinue covering. A meeting was proposed with MSA, MCCA and MSP to
discuss the MSP restructuring and plans going forward. Comm. Gardner said he would be
willing to participate in these discussions due to his background in law enforcement and
the importance of the topic to Washington County. The group talked about a bilf to allow
counties to keep a greater portion of the fees they collect to help pay for rural patrol
services. Comm. Blodgett said rural patrol isn’t equally important among the counties and
he would hesitate to support using the real estate transfer tax as an alternative funding
source. Steve said the State is trying to do what’s best for the citizens. MSP was charged
with rural patrol by statute, and this is the message we need to convey. If they are no
longer covering some of these rural areas, the counties should receive funding as it will
require additional employees to take on the responsibility. Mr. Gorden said the MCCA
Executive Committee was planning to meet next week to discuss this and other matters.



2. Funding of Public-Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) Call Center Infrastructure: propose
legislation to assist PSAP’s with their capital infrastructure through the Public Utilities
Commission’s 911 fee

3. Hold;

a. Limited Bonding authority for County Capital Maintenance Projects
b. Reimbursement for Non-Qualified County lail Prisoners (i. e. Parolees, etc.)
c. Pro-Rata Prisoner Funding of County Jail Capital Costs

5. September 14th: Gubernatorial Candidate Meeting: Please communicate the number of Commissioners
attending (Franklin County will be invited.)

The group discussed Franklin County’s involvement in the September meeting and the possibility of Franklin
County rejoining the MCCA and the Risk Management Pool sometime in the future. The group asked Risk Pool
Manager Malcolm Ulmer to comment. Mr. Ulmer said that Franklin County would need to rejoin MCCA before
it could be considered for participation in the Risk Pool. He added that Franklin County's return to the Risk
Pool would also require the approval of the Risk Pool's Board of Directors.

6. Affiliate Organizational Committee Reports - recognize those in attendance or who submitted Information:

a.

MSA, Sheriff Ken Mason reported MSA had a meeting in Boothbay last month in which they discussed
the rural patrol issue. Unfortunately, not all the sheriffs were able to attend. They will discuss the topic
again at their next MSA meeting. He was confident there would be a meeting involving the different
groups so they could discuss it together. The County Corrections Professional Standards Council
created by LD 1654, “An Act To Stabilize State Funding for County Corrections” would be meeting for
the first time with Ryan Andersen from the Department of Corrections.

Sheriff Mason reported Camp Postcard was again successfully managed by Chief Deputy Rand Maker
from Lincoln County. This year, it was held at Mechuwana in Winthrop.

Knox County Sheriff Tim Carroll has resigned to become Rockland’s police chief. Admin. Andy Hart said
Sheriff Carroll’s last day was Friday and he would be starting his new job on the 11" His replacement
on the ballot was still to be determined but many feel the best choice would be Chief Deputy Patrick
Polky.

Sheriff Lancaster thanked the group for allowing MSA to attend MCCA board meetings as it is very
important to continue to work together. He said costs are not static, and we would like to avoid having
to beg for additional funding. Regarding rural patrol, he said we should embrace it with sustainable
funding. We should pursue an appropriate revenue source.

MACCAM, Admin. Carrie Kipfer reported there were new county administrators joining the
association. The Secretary of State appointed Ms. Kipfer, as recommended by MCCA, to the EMS Blue
Ribbon Commission. She said the |legislative analyst asked for topics and issues to focus on and she
wanted the group’s input. Comm. Baldacci said the commissioners should talk with their EMA/EMS
people and bring back their ideas and comments. EMS is an essential service, yet it is not designated as
such in municipalities at this time. Comm. Gardner asked about the ramifications. Carrie said if a town
decided to discontinue a contract, they have the option to do that right now. However, when the
people in the town with no contract call 911, no ambulance comes to the rescue.



7. Other Business

Comm:. Baldacci reported NACo’s Annual Conference was planned outside of Denver, CO. on July 21% through
24" in Adams County. He would not be participating in person.

8. Adjournment.

Comm. Steve Gorden asked if there were other comments for the good of the organization. Hearing none,
President Gorden invited a motion to adjourn at approximately 10:55 a.m. Comm. Gardner made the
motion seconded by Comm. Baldacci, and the motion to adjourn was approved.

Respectfully submitted,

MCCA Administrator, Lauren Haven

Attested:

MCCA Secretary-Treasurer, Norman Fournier



MAINE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ASSOCIATION
July 2022 Financial Report

Attached please find the financial reports for the month of July 2022. The Balance Sheet shows the total
assets and liabilities at $178,568.97. This amount includes $12,459 from the money market account
MCCA established for MainePERS employer contributions.

Debits to the bank account in July totaled $8,189.86, and $195.43 was credited to the checking account.
The credit was from the accrued interest on the checking account and a payment from NACo for our
endorsement of their programs. The debits were from normal operating expenses during the month
although a couple of the usual monthly payments will be reflected on the August statement.

Additional details of financial transactions appear in the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, Transaction
Detail, Expenses by Vendor, and Profit & Loss Previous Year Comparison reports. Please don’t hesitate

to contact me with any questions and please let me know if you would like to see anything presented
differently in the financial reports.

Respectfully submitted,

s P

Lauren Haven
Administrator

Accepted by: Date: August 10, 2022

Norman Fournier, Secretary-Treasurer



Maine County Commissioners Association

Reconciliation Summary
1020-00 - Money Market Account, Period Ending 07/18/22

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 07/18/22

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

July
2022

12,458.82

0.56

0.55
12,459.37
12,459.37

12,459.37



Maine County Commissioners Association
Reconciliation Summary

1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 07/31/22

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items
Deposits and Credits - Pass Through NACo Dues
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/31/22
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Page 1 of 1

July
2022

180,653.80

-8,189.86
195.43
-7,994.43

172,659.37

-6,749.77
25,275.00
18,525.23

191,184.60

-167.95
-167.95

191,016.65




Maine County Commissioners Assaociation

Reconciliation Detail
1010-00 - MCCA Checking-Savings Bank, Period Ending 07/31/22

Type Date Name Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 180,653.80
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 6/23 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17  -1,497.17
Bill Pmt -Check 6/23 Haven, Lauren -75.00 -1,572.17
Bill Pmt -Check 7/8 Bangor Payroll -1,033.18  -2,605.35
Bill Pmt -Check 715 Bangor Payroll -1,033.18 -3,638.53
Bilt Pmt -Check 7/15 MainePERS -647.12  -4,285.65
Bill Pmt -Check 7/15 Technology Solutions -100.00  -4,385.65
Bill Pmt -Check 7/15 Liberty Mutual Insurance -59.00  -4,444.65
Bill Pmt -Check 7/22 Bangor Payroll -1,033.18  -5,477.83
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28 US Bank -398.93  -5,876.76
Bill Pmt -Check 7/29 Bangor Payroll -2,31310  -8,189.86
Total Checks and Payments -8,189.86  -B,189.86
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 7113 NACo Public Employee Benefits LLC 190.90 190.90
Deposit 7131 4.53 195.43
Total Deposits and Credits 195.43 195.43
Total Cleared Transactions -7,994.43 -7,994.43
Cleared Balance -7,994.43 172,659.37
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24 Treasurer, State Of Maine -100.00 -100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28 Verrill -5,000.00  -5,100.00
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28 Maine Farm Bureau -1,497.17 -6,597.17
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28 Haven, Lauren -140.60 -6,737.77
Bill Pmt -Check 7/28 Camden National Bank -12.00 -6,749.77
Total Checks and Payments -6,749.77  -6,749.77
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 2/7 Pass Through - NACo Dues 25,275.00 25,275.00
Total Deposits and Credits 25,275.00 25,275.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 18,525.23 18,525.23
Register Balance as of 07/31/22 10,530.80 191,184.60
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bilt Pmt -Check 8/2 Spectrum Business/TWC -167.95 -167.95
Total Checks and Payments -167.95 -167.95
Total New Transactions -167.95 -167.95
Ending Balance 10,362.85 191,016.65

Page1of 1



Maine County Commissioners Association

Balance Sheet (accrual)
As of July 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
1010-00 . MCCA Checking-Savings Bank
1020-00 - Money Market Account
1030-00 - Petty Cash Account
Total 1000-00 - Bank and Cash Accounts
Total Checking/Savings
Other Current Assets
1120-00 - Pass Through
Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
Total Accounts Payable
Other Current Liabilities
2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities

2120-00 - MainePERS Employee Contribution

2130-00 - Employee Health Insurance Contr
Total 2100-00 - Other Current Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3020-00 - Fund Balance to Current Yr Inc
Total 3000-00 - Equity Accounts
3100-00 - Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

July
2022

191,184.60
12,459.37
200.00
203,843.97
203,843.97

-25,275.00
-25,275.00
178,568.97

178,568.97

122.01
122.01

365.30

5.08
370.38
370.38
492.39
492.39

-86,023.06
-86,023.06
215,470.47

48,629.17
178,076.58
178,568.97



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through July 2022

Accrual Basis

Income
4100-00 - Convention Income
4110-00 - Plaques
4120-00 - Registration
4130-00 - Sponsorship
4140-00 - Vendor
Total 4100-00 - Convention Income
4300-00 - Dues
4400-00 - Other Income
4500-00 - NACo Roster
4600-00 - MCCA Risk Pool Assesssment
4810-00 - Interest Earned
4920-00 - Transfer in from Fund Balance
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 . Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Administrator
Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
§100-00 - Insurance
§110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins
5130-00 - Workers Comp
5140-00 - Unemployment Comp Ins
Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6012-00 - Prof Services - Legal Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit
Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6041-00 . Conferences
Total 6040-00 - NACO Expenses
6050-00 - Education and Training
6100-00 - Bank Charges
6110-00 - Convention Expense
6113-00 . Entertainment/Speakers
6114-00 - MCCA Staff Registration Expense
6118-00 - Meeting Exp.
6121-00 - Supplies

2022 July Jan - Jul $ Over % of
Budget 2022 2022 Budget Budget
400 -400
26,000 -26,000
10,000 -10,000
9,000 -9,000
45,400 -45,400
151,321 151,321 100%
7,000 191 6,127 -873 B8B%
500 -500
24,063 -24,063
100 5 37 -63 37%
5,240 -5,240
233,624 196 157,485 -76,139 67%
233,624 196 157,485 -76,139 67%
2,000 148 1,084 -916 54%
4,152 308 2,310 -1,842 56%
4,342 334 2,514 -1,828 58%
54,275 4,175 31,580 -22,695 58%
64,769 4,965 37,488 -27,281 58%
11,415 1,027 7,205 -4,210 63%
2,100 59 1,845 -255 88%
550 177 -373 32%
350 131 -219 37%
14,415 1,086 9,358 -5,057 65%
500 1,417 917 283%
5,000 1,800 -3,200 36%
5,500 3,217 -2,283 58%
60,400 5,000 35,500 -24,900 59%
5,465 -5,465
5,465 -5,465
600 -600
50 -50
6,500 -6,500
500 -500
32,500 -32,500
300 -300

Page 1 of 2



Accrual Basis
6124-00 - Commissioner Retirement Plaques
Total 6110-00 - Convention Expense
6140-00 . Copies-Printing
6142-00 - Directory
Total 6140-00 - Copies-Printing
8145-00 - Dues Expense
6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6151-00 - Computer Hardware & Software
6152-00 - IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease
6154-00 : Printer & Supplies
6156-00 - Other
Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6160-00 - Fees
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6172-00 - County Officials' Workshop
6173-00 - Monthly
6175-00 - Meetings - Other
Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6180-00 - Mileage & Travel Expense
6195-00 . Oftice Space Rental
6215-00 . Postage-Shipping
6230-00 - Advertising
6235-00 - Supplies
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet
Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6250-00 - Website
6260-00 - Contingency
Total Expense

2022 July Jan - Jul $ Over % of
Budget 2022 2022 Budget Budget
400 -400
40,200 -40,200
100 100 100%
100 100 100%
625 625 100%
300 105 -195 35%
1,800 112 784 -1,016 44%
4,700 399 2,793 -1,907 59%
500 32 -468 6%
400 -400
7,700 511 3,714 -3,986 48%
100 53 -47 53%
5,000 -5,000
2,600 66 224 -2,376 9%
2,000 -2,000
9,600 66 224 -9,376 2%
200 -200
19,000 1,497 16,469 -2,531 87%
200 169 -31 85%
100 -100
500 171 -329 34%
200 75 525 -375 58%
2,500 168 1,222 -1,278 49%
3,400 243 1,747 -1,653 51%
200 20 -180 10%
500 -500
233,624 13,368 108,855 -124,769 47%

Page 2 of 2



z jo 1 sbeg

271 sweuag ssfoiduiz d1gnd 0OVYN

00'vee 00'¥EE SHIJIVIERN 12101
00'vEE 00'vEE suonnquuod sH3daview - 00-0+0S SHL ng

SH3dauie

FANL -t LLZ6¥'L neaing wieg auley [ejo |
LVI6Y'L L1°16%°L [ejuay adedg 9440 - 00-5619 8e/L ng

neasng ule aulepy

00'6S 00°65 soueInsy| [enin Ausqgn) [Blo)
00°65 00°65 SUl ORQ “dwu) ‘[BIM8WIWOY - 00-0Z 1S SKL ng

asuesnsu| [eniny Apaqr)

020t 09°0%1L uaune ‘uaAeH [elOL
09°0% 1 09'59 Ayiuop - 00-€£19 Bunasyy samwwiog aanndex ge/L Ing
00°6L 00°6L suoyd 11eQ - 00-+29 82/l ng

uauneT ‘usaey

00el ooel jueg [euoleN Uspwed (ejloL
oot 00'ct SaoIMeS 1| - 00-2619 82/L ng

jueg jeuotjen uapwed

59°/59°G 58°259'G lloiked sobueg |eto)
S8°/59°G £8'920'} aoueinsy| WesH - 00-OLLS SUONNQUILOD aJueINsUY| YlesH HI 62/ ng
20°LEQ'Y 00°0v 8084 |l04Aed - 00-0205 8} Buissasoid 62/L ng
20'16S'Y ¥86L vOld - 00-0808 saxe| 6e/l ng
gLLIS'Y SLEPD'L Joensiuwpy-Aejes - 000505 Atees sJolel)siuwpY 62/4 mg
EFLOV'E 009t s@94 ||oiled - 00-0205 as) Buissasold gz/L na
EF'LEV'E 90'9L wOld - 00-0E0S saxe] g¢/L na
LE°55E'E SLEV0'L Jonsupy-Aeres - 00-0505 Mejeg s oEnsILIPY 2212 ing
Zotig'e 009g s894 |[0JAed - 00-0205 @8y Buissadoid §1/L na
29'5ieg'e 90'9L vOId - 00-0E0S soxel si/Z na
95'66L'2 SLEPO’L JoleAsIupY-AIR|BS - 00-0505 Ag|es s 0RNSIIMIPY SL/L ng
18°GSL°L 009 saa4 ||o4hed - 00-0205 @8} Buissacolg /2 ng
LE6LL'L 9094 ¥OId - 00-0E0S soxe| g/f ng
SLEPD'L SLEPD'L Jolensiupy-Ale[es - 00-0505 Atejes s onsiupy g/L na

||01hed JoBueg
ajuejeg wunowy JUNOOOY owapy aleq adAL

zzoz Ainp
|ie1aq Jopuap Aq sesuadxy
uolI}eI120SSY SI3UOoISSIWWOS AJunos auley



Z jo g ebed

0991l 09°9.LEL

00°000'S 00°000'S

00°000°G 00000'S [emoenues - Buikqqo - 00-2€09 seowues Buiqqon g2/ mna

£6°86€ £6°868

£6°96€ £6'86€ asea 121doa0loyd - 00-E51L9 B2/ ng

00001 00001

00700+ 00001 $801MBS 11 * 00-2519 S/l (=]

S6' 201 56291

S6291 66291 l8uislu| g XB4 ‘8udUd - 00-E¥29 ghfL g

067061~ 06061~

06°'061- 06°061- SO JBYIO - 00-00VF usodaq g1z 1s0daq
asuejeg unowy iunosay owap aeq adAp

V101

lap 1oL

nL3A
jueg SN 1BjoL

jueg sn
suonnjog ABojouyoss ], |10

suonnjog Abojouysa)
aML/ssauIsng wnioadg |elo]

M LssauIsng wniaads
OT sujeusg avhojdw3 ognd COVN JeloL



t 40 | abed

E1102'L-  8L'EED'L- 22/0LIL O) b/L MBam Jo} Jloiked lloihed toBueg G1/z
S6°/91- 00°00L suonnjog ABojouyos] S1/2
$6'£92- r{Waz:} SHIJauleW SL/L
10'G16- 00'65 aaueInsu) [emny Auaar gL/
L0'pL6- 007001~ suennjog ABojouyosl s1/2
L0vig- 660 aML/ssauisng wnioadg g1/2
Z1'904- 00°66- aoueInsu| feniny Auaan gLz
2L Live- 2L ive- Sd3dsule S/t
000 SLEED't ZE/E/L OF £2/9 Yoom 1o} ||o1ked llosfed soBueg g7z
8LEE0't-  BLEED'L- ZE/E/L O £2/9 Noem Joj |loiked lloshed Jobueq g7z
8V LI0'EL- 8P LIDEL-
€5'0 550
S50 550 1s2J9y| 9L/L
£0'2L0'€L-  E0°2L0'El-
E0'2L0'EL- E£SY 15848 LE/L
95'9.0'€l-  OLElE'S Ze/peiL O) BL/L Woom o} ||oiked lloshed Jobueg 62/L
9r'€9/'0L-  09°0F1- uaIneT ‘UaARH 82/2
98°229'0L-  LL'L6%°L- nesing wue4 sule 8z//
69'62L's-  00°D00'S- [[TTETA: /72
69°GZL'y-  £6'86E- Nueg SN 82/L
9L'92L'e-  00°2k- ueg [EUOUEN UdpWEeD /L
9l'vil'e-  BL'EEQ'L- Z2/LLL O) LL{L H93M O} loshed lloshed Jobueg 2272
85°189'2-  BL'EEQ'L- 22/0L/L O1 YL Hoam Jo} ||0JAed lloshed 1obueg Gi/L
Or'8y9‘'L-  00°00%- suonnjog ABojouyssL g1yt
Ob'8ys't-  Blive- SHadsulew S/
82'106- 00'65- S0URINSY) (eNINW AUBGIT GIL/L
82'2r8- 06061 usodag 9T sysuag sskojdwa JIgnd OQYN E1/2
8L'EEQ'L-  BL'EED'L ZZ/E/L O £2/9 Yoam Jo} |loaked lloihed 1obueg g7z
souejeg wnowy owap awenN ayeq

a|qeded sjunoddy - 00-0002
SIUNOJ2Y YseD pue yueg - 00-0001 [BI0L
unosoy 1axel Asuo - 00-0201 [Bl0),

1UNo2oY 1a)lel Asuol - 00-0201L
sueg sBues-Bupidayd vOOW * 00-0L01 1RI10L

yueg sbuiaeg-6upjoayd YIIW - 00-0L0L
SUNOJ2Y YSE:) PUB Yjueg - 00-0001
siseq [Bn1ooY
zzoz Ainp
JUnoo2oy Aq Jiej2Qg uonoesuel |
uoIlRI20SSY SI2UOISSIWIWOGY AJUno) aulep



t j0 Z abed

06'064- 06°061-
06°064- 06°061- usodeq slysusg aafoldw3 Jgnd OQYN E4/L
16'£9 1629
£0'LY WA
£0'L¥ 000 suolNqUIUOY doueINSU| YieaH 33 lloiAed Jobueg 6z/2
£0°/¥ v2'561 SUCHNQUIUOY BJUEINSU| Yi[eaH 33 lloihed sobueg 6212
LLgyL- 256t SUOIINQUIUCD SJUBINSU| Y}eaH 33 lloiheg sobueg zz/L
¥1°66- 25'6F- SUORNQUIUOD) BOUBINSU| YiBaH 33 lloiheg sobueg Gi/2
LS'6b- 25°6%- SUOIINQUIUOD BJUBRINSU| YYesH 33 lloifey sobueg g2
88°02 88°02
88°02 90°EL- suonnquiuog uswalisy SH3JIW 33 l1hed Jobueg 62/L
¥6'C6 90°€L- uopnquIuoy sakoldws llosked sobueg gz/L
00°491 90°es- uopnquILoy sakojdwy lioshed JoBueg gi/L
90°0v2 ZLELE SHIdeure GL//
90°EL- 90°eL- uonnguiuoy sakojdwy llosheg Jobueg g/2
S6°£91- S6'£91-
G6'/91- OL'ELEe Ze/vz/L 01 81/L Yaem 10 |olfed lloshey 10bueg 62/2
S0'18P'2-  OLELEE Z2IVe/L 01 8L/L Noam Joj ||oihed loiked tobueg 6272
S6°281- 09'0rt uaine] ‘usaeH 8z//
§5'80€- FANI: neaing uued aulew 82//
2.°S08°Ll-  00000'S (143 82/L
2L'508'9-  E£6'86€ Nueg sn B8e/L
SOH0Z'L- 00T yueq [eUONBN UBpWED BZ/L
€o'912'L-  £6'868- Aueg sn 8e/L
2L118'9-  002L- JUBg [EUOREN USPWED BE/L
gL's08's-  00'000's- oA B2/L
2.°508't-  09°0FL- uRuINe 'USABRH BZ/L
21'ge9'l- AT A neaing uLed sUew |Z/.
G6'291- 8LEE0'L ZBILL/L OF LLIL MPaM 10} o1k loiked Jobueg ge/L
€102 BLEEQ'L- Z2/LLIL O) LL/L Yeem 10) |oifed lioihey sobueg gz/L
86°/9)- 8IL'EE0'L Z2/0L/L O ¥/L Meam 10} ||oikey lioiheq s0bueg GiL/L
asuejeg whowy owsly awepn areq

8woou] JAYID - 00-00FF [BloL

awesul 18410 ¢ 00-00FY

saigen weund Jaylo - 00-0012 [E10l

1uor) asueInsu| YyeaH aakoidws - 00-0812 [B10L

1juo) asuesnsu| Yyyeay aakojdwy - 0O-0ELZ
uounquuoy safoldwa SHILBUIRW - 00-0Z 12 [BIOL

uonnquiue) aakojdwy gy34auEel - 00-0Z1LZ

siseq |ensoay

senifigen 1Ua.LNY JAYI0 - 00-001Z

a|geied SIUN0JY - 0O-000C [BI0L



¥ jo ¢ abed

£8'580°L £8'680'1

00'6S 0065

0065 00'6S aouRINSY| emny AWsai SL/L

£8'920'L £8°920°'t

£8920°L £8'920°L suolinquiuod sduBINSy] YlesH 43 lilo)Aed JoBueg 6272

20'596'y 20°S96'y

00'S2L'y 00°SLL'y

00°SLL'Y SLEVD'L Aejeg sJolensupyY lioiAed sobueg &2/L

sZlel's SLEPO'L Aeleg sJoleNSiuIWpY [lo1hed 1o0Bueg 2z/2

052802 SLERD'L Aleeg sJolRNSIUIIPY lioaked soBueg S1/4

S EVO'L SLEr0'L Aejeg s olensiuiwpy lloihed sobueq g2

00'vEE 00'vEE

00'vEE 00°FEE SH3dsuew SiLiL

c0'80e c0'80e

20°80€ ¥8'6L sexey lloiheg 10bueg 6g/2

g81'8¢cc 909, saxel licikey tofueg gz2

¢l est 90°9L saxe} jloaked sobueg gLz

90°9. 90'9L sexe| lloikeg sobueg g2

00’8yl oo'srrL

008yl oo 98 Buissadoiy lloifeg 1ofueg 6g/2

00'801L 00'9E 298) Buissasoid lloJAed Jobueg zz//

002L 00'9e @8} Buissenolg lo:feg Jobueg Gz

009E 00'9¢ 59) Buisse0.d (loifed sobueg g/2

80'g- 80'G-

8O'S- e85 Isalay| LEe/L

S50 S5°0- jsala| 21973
asuejeg unowy oway AWEN ajeq

adurInsy| - 0O-001G [BI0L
SuU| 08Q ‘WY '[BIUSWIWAY - 0D-0Z 1S FBI0L

su] 020 ‘BWILY ‘[eIdISWWOY - 00-0ZLS
aoueINsU| ylesH - 00-0L LS [Bl0)

agueInsu] yyeaH - 00-0LLS
aosueInsy| - 00-00LS
mmm:maxm __o._>m.n_ - 00-000S 1el0 L
Jolensijwpy-Aejes - 00-050S [B10L

Jojensiunwpy-Aees - 00-0505
SUCUNQUIUOD SH3dOUrel - 00-0F0S [810L

suoRNqUIUOY SHIdeUrEY - 00-0¥0S
¥Old - 00-0E0S [B10L

Vvold - 00-0€0S
sea (|0sAegd - 00-0206 [B10L

saa ||osked - 00-0205
sasuadxy |joshed - 00-0005

peule3 jsaisi| - 00-0L8p [BI0]

pauwJe3 1saJ9)u| - 00-0L8Y
si15RY [ENI2OY



v jo ¢ abed

S6'eve S6°Cve

S6°'291 86291

S6°291 S6°L91) apL/sseuisng wnioads iz

00'sL 00'sL

00'sL 00'sL uaine ‘uaseH BE/L

LL L6 L AW !

FANI: -t L1267 nesIng ULed suew 82/L

09°'s9 09°'G9

09's9 09°'63

09°S9 0959 Buneasp esiiwwWoD aANISxX] uaJne ‘usABH 8Z/L

£6°01S £6'01S

£6'86¢€ £6'86€

£6'85¢€ £6'86€ jueg SN 8zl

ooeLL 002l

(AN 002t yueq [EUOlEN UspwenD 8z/f

00°00L 00°001 suonnjos ABojouysel <12

00'000°'s 00°000°'s

00'000°S 00°000's

00°000°S 00°000°S seonues Builqqon iep 8e/L
soueleg unowy owapy awen ajeq

siseg [enJoay

Jousajyl g Xed ‘auoudaidl - 00-0¥Z9 [eloL
1Bwsu| g xed ‘sudyd - 00-E¥Z9 [BI0L

19UIau| @ Xed ‘auold - 00-6¥Z9
auoyd (120 - 00-129 [Bl0L

suoyd 1199 + 00-1¥29
1ausaju| @ xe4 ‘suoydeja] - 00-0r29
[ejusy 8oedg 82O - 00-G6L9 (1oL

|euay aoeds 39O - 005619
asuadx3 Bunsay - 00-0219 |BIOL
Alquow - 00-€219 (@101

Alvol - 00-8219

asuadxg Bunesay - 00-0219

8210 - wswdinb3 - 00-051.9 [BIOL
asean Jadodojoud - 00-£519 (€101

asean Jaidosojolyd - 00-£519
$22IMBS Li - 00-2S19 [Bl0L

saoneg 1] - 00-2519
20140 - wawdink3 - go-0519
Bukqqon - 00-0£09 (e10)

[enioenue) - BurdqqoT - 00-2£09 [el0L

fenjoenuo?) - 6utAqqo - 00-ZE09
BuiAqqo - 00-0£09



Maine County Commissioners Association

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2022

Accrual Basis

Income
4400-00 - Other Income
4810-00 . Interest Earned

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5020-00 - Payroll Fees
5030-00 - FICA
5040-00 - MainePERS Contributions
5050-00 - Salary-Administrator

Total 5000-00 - Payroll Expenses
5100-00 - Insurance
5110-00 - Health Insurance
5120-00 - Commercial, Crime, D&O Ins

Total 5100-00 - Insurance
6010-00 - Prof. Services
6013-00 - Financial Audit

Total 6010-00 - Prof. Services
6030-00 - Lobbying
6032-00 - Lobbying - Contractual

Total 6030-00 - Lobbying

6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6152-00 . IT Services
6153-00 - Photocopier Lease

Total 6150-00 - Equipment - Office
6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6173-00 - Monthly

Total 6170-00 - Meeting Expense
6195-00 - Office Space Rental
6215-00 - Postage-Shipping
6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet
6241-00 - Cell Phone
6243-00 - Phone, Fax & Internet

Total 6240-00 - Telephone, Fax & Internet

Total Expense

July July

2022 2021 $ Change % Change
190.90 916.59 -725.69 -79.17%
5.08 5.28 -0.20 -3.79%
195.98 921.87 -725.89 -78.74%
195.98 921.87 -725.89 -78.74%
148.00 174.00 -26.00 -14.94%
308.02 37285 -64.83 -17.39%
334.00 308.07 25.93 8.42%
4,175.00 5,066.95 -891.95 -17.6%
4,965.02 5,921.87 -956.85 -16.16%
1,026.83 1,006.70 2013 2.0%
59.00 60.16 -1.16 -1.93%
1,085.83 1,066.86 18.97 1.78%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 -100.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 -100.0%
5,000.00 4,500.00 500.00 11.11%
5,000.00 4,500.00 500.00 11.11%
112.00 137.00 -25.00 -18.25%
398.93 387.96 10.97 2.83%
510.93 524.96 -14.03 -2.67%
65.60 0.00 65.60 100.0%
65.60 0.00 65.60 100.0%
1,497.17 0.00 1,49717 100.0%
0.00 56.40 -56.40 -100.0%
75.00 75.00 0.00 0.0%
167.95 182.86 -14.91 -8.15%
242.95 257.86 -14.1 -5.78%
13,367.50 12,827.95 539.55 4.21%

Page 1 of 1



